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From: Reeve Hilary 

Sent: 06 November 2013 11:39 

To: Walsh Sally 

Subject: FYI -no action required 

Re Jane Barton case, just to let you know. 

I have had a reply from Mr Farthing who is clearly not happy. I will draft a suitable reply next week and run this by 

you. This is not a complaint about my letter but a request for more review and further information which I am not in 

a position to do 

H 

Hilary Reeve 
Specialist Prosecutor 
Special Crime 
Crown Prosecution Service 

8th Floor, Rose Court, 
2 Sou_t._.h_._w_a_._r._k_._B_.r_j_d_fl_e_,_.London. SE1 9HS 

Tel:-L ......... c ......... j 
Fax:- [~ -_�~§~c]~ ~ ~i 
DX 154263 SOUTHWARK 12 

E-mail’[ ........................ C_o_d_e_ _ _A_ ........................ 
i 

WWW.CPS.qov.uk 

From: Walsh Sally 
Sent: 05 November 2013 12:37 
To: Reeve Hilary 
Subject: 1-2-1 

Dear Hilary, 

We spoke today about your cases and the position is as follows: 

Tettey and Basildon Hospital You have a sort of early advice file, comprising the report to the coroner and a few 

other bits and pieces but nto a full file. You will check and see what is on the monthly report about the file. 

Barton to be closed on 3 December if nothing further heard 

Op Jackent Con on 8/11. You practically have a full file and this will be a full review but the 

likely outcome is to return it to Area to deal with neglect charges 

SW Highway Ltd               There was a previous near-miss in similar circumstances so you are concerned the 

case is carefully Iooed at but it is not likely to be going anywhere 

Op Twyford Awaits any interview of the employee Carol who took the pictures 

Op deer progress expected mid-November 

North Middx (Op Hodges) This seems to have been prematurely transferred to you. According to Rene’s 

monthly report, nothing has happened since August. I’ll speak to him about whether this needs chasing up (which I 

rather think it does) 

Chikhalia & Mackenzie Expert report expected mid-November 

Pengelly Farms A possible charge -full review awaits receipt of the last piece of evidence 

Hijazi You have now received the final statement from the hospital so this is ready for 

review, following discussion with Gaon 



CPS100205-0002 

You have also been helping Gaon with Shillingford. 

I had another look for your PDP-it shows up only when you go into the report in edit mode for some reason. At 

the moment, it’s a bit brief, so could you have a think and let me have a draft before our next 1-2-1. One suggestion 

is to help Piers with CMS? 

Manythanks 

Sally 


